Subject: RE: Question About Debian Squeeze OVZ Kernel
Posted by Martin Maurer on Tue, 08 Nov 2011 17:45:04 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Hi,

The OpenVZ squeeze kernel misses updates and some important features. If you run on Debian,
you can just use our Proxmox VE kernels, they are based on the stable RHEL6 branch from the
OpenVZ team.

See http://download.proxmox.com/debian/dists/

And you can also switch completely to Proxmox VE :-)

Martin

> From: users-bounces@openvz.org [mailto:users-bounces@openvz.org] On
> Behalf Of JR Richardson

> Sent: Dienstag, 08. November 2011 17:21

> To: users@openvz.org

> Subject: [Users] Question About Debian Squeeze OVZ Kernel

>

> Hi All,

>

> I'm in the lab testing debian squeeze and OVZ. The current debian repository is
> listing this for the OVZ kernel:

>

> root@ovz-test:~# aptitude show linux-image-2.6.32-5-openvz-686

> Package: linux-image-2.6.32-5-openvz-686

> State: installed

> Automatically installed: yes

> Version: 2.6.32-38

> Priority: optional

> Section: kernel

> Maintainer: Debian Kernel Team <debian-kernel@lists.debian.org>

> Uncompressed Size: 80.6 M

>

> How does the debian kernel version 2.6.32-*[38]* coorespond to the official
> OVZ release cycle kernels, the current stable release being (vzkernel-2.6.32-
> 042stab040.1.src.rpm )?

>

> Does this indicate the debian kernel is 4 stable releases behind? Is anyone
> using the squeeze repository OVZ kernel? Any feedback on stability or use
> would be appriciated.

>

> Thanks.

>

>JR
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> -
> JR Richardson
> Engineering for the Masses
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